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Fwd: Good morning

email: "wharner@qcsd.org William Harner” Tuesday, June 30, 2020 at 9:07:05 AM Eastern Daylight Time
To: email: "nedwards@gqcsd.org Nancianne Edwards"

William E. Harner, Ph.D.
Superintendent
Quakertown Community School District

(215) 529-2002
@BillHarner

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harner, William" <wharner@gcsd.org>
Date: June 30, 2020 at 09:01:11 EDT

To: "Callahan, Marion" <mcallahan@theintell.com>
Subject: Re: Good morning

Too late Districts will make their decisions by mid July. By mid next week you will have
influence.

On Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 08:55 Callahan, Marion <mcallahan@theintell.com> wrote:
Very interesting! | just returned from furlough and am sorting through story ideas. This is a
really good one. You are right, when considering this decision, few are thinking of the risks
assumed by employees. | will definitely pitch this story, though it may take me a couple of
weeks to get to it. Thank you!
Marion

On Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 8:18 AM William Harner <wharner@qcsd.org> wrote:
Story idea:

What risk are school boards going to take to reopen schools. If they implement Dr
Damsker s model the risk is assumed by employees, especially older ones. The U has a
report of average ages by position - teachers support staff bus drivers et al.

Or assume risk for kids by not being fully back in school. AAP pediatric doctors say back
in school for mental health reasons.

The conundrum: risk versus payoff !
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William E. Harner, Ph.D.
Superintendent

Quakertown Community School District

(215) 529-2002

@BiliHarner

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized to receive this for the
intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have received
this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by sending a reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your
cooperation.

William E. Harner, Ph.D.
Superintendent

100 Commerce Drive
Quakertown, PA 18951

(215) 529-2002 (0O)
@BillHarner
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